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--- =2 gouthwest corner of Vestport is

---snsular tract, bounded west Ly Little
“suoton, east by the Westport hiver and ex-
tending from Adamsville to the sea. Orig-
inally it was part of Seconet which vecane
Little Compton, vut in 1741 when the Inpe-

+iul Deeree changed the boundary between

Masgachiusetts and Rhode Island this triang-

(o)
ial

[}

le was annexed to Dartmouth.

Levoli's Pond was first called Cockeset,
then Cockeast and finallvy from the Indian
name of the Pond the region was degignated
GCoxet.

While the knglish inhabitants were in—
creacing in the adjoining towng thilie re—
mote section, before 1700, was the home of

ibe of Indians that

d

a rermant of the 13

t



helped the white men in the war with ning

Phnilin. In fact, thiere is evidence that
the Indian that shot Philiv lived in this
region a short distance north otf the Abra—
har manchester Farn. Eis name was "Alder-
man" and he was a Seconet Indian. Seconet
ieck inecluded Coxet. After the war an

rT

Indian in Seconet named Isaac vho had been
of great service to the English snd had
enown coneiderable intereet in religion" re-
ceived the privilege oi using a gun. In
1683 in the deed to Daniel ¥Wileox of land

on the test Arm of the River about one mile
and a half north of ihe sea, the weet Loun—
dary was "land of Aldermen”. Later he

ie called Isaac the indian Preacrer, and a-
vout 1700 he had died. Unleases there ig

{a0wr

wwn eolse poeltive fact to the contrary,



it seems reésonnbly sure that all
cords relate to the came nan.

Well xnown in all the country round bHe-
tore 1700 was a restless Yankes irader naned
Paniel ¥ilcox who exnipited all those yuel-—
itiee that characterize trat class of early
Hew England population.

his landed poscessiorns in Dartrmouth, Se-
conel, Pocasset and Preetown were extencive,
and go were his family. He underetood the
language of the Indians and no doubt had in-
creased nie riches by hi- intereourse =ith
the Redmen. It wae a law of ihe Colonv
and Province that no knglishizan should rur-~
chzee land from the Indiane without firet

having received perriesion from the COVEDrTi—

¥

J\

ment. This was intendes not only to pre-
vent unconscionavle bargains with the ALor-

igines, vut 10 avoid thsat conflict that
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might result ii there were rival cliaimants
L0 the land, some claiming under title fron
the Indiane and the others from the rnglish
King. In Rhode Island the only titie re-

eognized came direct from the sachems, but

in daseachusetts the title from the Englisn
Government was held to De necessary snd pri-
nAry, elthough deeds irom the Indians were

also desirable. Soor. after the King Pnilin

war longing eves were directed towards Coxet.

About 168C the officials of Plymouth grant-
ed to Thomas Hineklev two hundread aeres to
be aseigned to him on the east £ide of Se-
conet Meck. tut for rome vesrs no steps
were iaken to have the same 1laid out and
SUrveved. In the meantine apgeared the

Py

YanXee tradsr, ¥hether he sought a grant



tain, but Wileox decided to buv some oi this
zefritory direct Irom the Indian occunsntis.
In 1688 ne obtained 2 deea of one hundred
seres irom the chief Manmsnuet on the west
cide of the Westport River about s nmile
north irom the <ea, bounded north and west
2y land of Isaac Alderman, an Indian Preach-
er. The purchase became Xnosm and ¥ilcox
was arrested, but for some reason not appa—

nt hie case wag not oressed for trial,

a

P
20901bly vecauee he did not for several

vears record his deed, ut in 1690 Einck-
ley undertooX tc hsve nis two himdred acres

neasured out to him ant when hie agents

up the Indiane and 8 turealt was aroused a-
gainet Linckley and sucn an uncomtortavle
experience did they have tial thevy were

forcedq to withdraw. For this perforiuance
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"= leox was arrested, taxen to Plyvmouth and

laned under bonds.

In 1893 wileox nrocured & second deed
-7 land between Cuicksand Pond and Cocke-
set,now Devoll's Pond,and from the sea

~orth to the Indian fence across th= Neck.

-~

“na deed wae dravn with all the skilli of
soe artful pleader,umier the shrewd and
ingenious supervision of Daniel ¥ilcox.

"he Grantor, the «on of the Tormer Indian
chief,recited that in times past he and

wis ancestors hed been in great distress

and need and there was none to help. In
ench dire necessity Vileox had Deen A

friend and helper,andi had rendered great

and valuable gervieces and had placed the In-
Aiane under great ovligations and they thnere-
uv became indebted to hinm in lare amounts

and were anxious to renay the debt. Bub all




1:sn accordingly conveved the land,it be-
inz his only course. 30 the deed was ex-
ceuted and delivered and with the former

jeed was nlaced on record. The pathetic

argument in the deal haa 6o effect on tLhe
Puritans and ¥ilcoX ¥7as p:omptly'arreﬂted
convieted and sentenced to pay a fine ot

150 pounds, and as ne couid or would not

comply with the order he was i-csrcerated
in the county jail at Briatol. There was
evidently amon? the Deolle some dissatis-
faetion in relation %o the centernce, and

tireats apeeared that the jail would De

forced open and’ﬁilcox liperated. The

sherifi, Capt. Gallun, wWas ordered to

transoort the srisoner tO Bocton and in




e attemnt Wilcox escaved into Rhode Is-

Tand and remained there nearly ten vears

P}

=« the authorities rerfusea (o furrenqasr
=i to the ofticers from kassachusetis.

o~

The affair was finally adjusted oy ¥1

=2

aox
sv transferring to the kaseacrusetis Pro-
vinece eome land in Tiverton along the Staf-
ford Road. in his will Daniel ¥ileoX gave
the Coxet land o his son John, but there

ig no evidence that any further clain was
nade under the ¥ileox title until about

1897 Edward Howland of Littie Compton, a de—
scendant of Wilcox vecsame pogsecged wibh Lhe
idea thiat tke title of Daniél was valia and

a8 an heir he proceeded to enforce thie clairn.
aoainet the recidents of Moxet by destrov-
ing thelir vulldings. This, norxever, 7as

net by deteriined recsiastance and Howland's

Asath culcted the stranzge demand. 1t seceas




~=-3nd explanation that Howland should at-
-=t to revive a clain that had remained
-= ant for over two centuries.

t, wae inevitable in 1700 that the ti-

(.

-2= from Plvmouth Colony woild e sustain-
-~ and hence the immediate deccendants of

< 1p0y agserted no clain to goxet. But

Sinckley and John RoOger s, John Bradford and

“41iis1 Southworth, to whom the title pass—~

=4, together with “illlam Peabody, JOosenn

rch and Edward Hiehmond, who nurchased

’E;

-we lands along the Westport Piver, pro-

sseded to enjoy thsir provper ty. having es-

ta2plished their grante i2om Plvmouth, these

ren then followed the universal custoim and

next obtainea dsede from the Indiane in .

ananation. - T?he etrip alonz the river
called Curaest, and later Barker'!s NecX,

1ring east of Devoll's Pond and the brook
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st flowe into it, in 1694 was conveyed
.- mnanewa, the Indian, to ¥iildiam Pay-
- 33ie, Joseph Church and Edward Richmond,
~11 residents of Little compton. They
sivided the same into lote =nd eold them
-y yarious DErsone.

In 1700 three Indians,Jonotus Aand Sue
Tpdimonk,nis sister,and Sam Pacachus, for
120 pounds =nld Stennen's HNecX of 300 ac-
~ee to John Rogers and william southworti.
Thig includea the 1and between Suicksand
Pond and Devoll Ponid and from the sea
norti to the lanas of Isaac Aldermall, In-
dian Preacher,

In 1597 John rradqford conveved to Svl-
vester Richmond for 144 pounds sliver nmon—
ev one naif of Nowtinuick Neck, bounded

weaterly LY miicxzeand POl south wy the

e A —————————— e




and east by a little pond an@ the
200X that rune into it. This is the
zzction in later vears callea Stephen's
EE e, Richmond there built the house
“est of Zimon'e Brook, owned by Pelex
Anchester and tsXen domn in 1866.

The Richuond family wae wealthy and
Zrominent. They engager in the vnoliti-
24l and milivary affairs of the day and
achieved distinetion. Sylvester Rich-
zond was a Colonel and was called " ren-
tieman", Perez Richmond was a Captuin

il Sylvester Jr., was a Colonel.

In 1747 Perez =ichusond »urchased ironm

Isaac Croecker and wife, Iindiane, 40 acres

"hich was orobably the north part of the

Tarm of Avranam ianchester. The next

S T

year Perez purchased of Roger Richmond

l=ni south of the Crocker Slagce, For
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-~is he paid 400 pounds and tiile wrice
w=ads to the inference that the place
-pluded buildinge, althourh none are
_entioned. Prow indicatione in Jater

~ynverances it seemse certain that Perez

[

-24 = house on this land at thie date,

cuilt by himeelf or his brother =oger

T *

It may have been the old part of the
Sufﬁhﬁﬁ wanchester nouse.

The will of Sylvester Richmond con-—
rwine come items of interest. It was
nrobated in 1753.

To grandson Joshua ne pave his
vprace of opistols”.

ma erandson Sylvesier he gave his
reilver-nilted sword”.

To grandson Syvlvester he gave his
rfive loek gun and three haloerds."
7o his negroes Nat aAand kaie "their

freedon”.
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The land which he optained from James
Dyer passed to nie con Svlvester.

His nhomestead he gavé to his <«on Perez.
S0,as wiil hereafter appear,the territory
nest of the road that pasces Asa Howland's
houne as far weetl as ouicksand Pond,in 1752
heloneced to Capt.Peresz Richmond. It is not
certain how soon he changed his dwelling,
ot when he 4id his house was weat of Ste—
phens or 3Jiwmons Brook. He died in 1770
and lett an interesting will. He bequeath—
ed "a great looking-glags; Japanned table;
pannister packed cheirs; riding chair with
nsrness and tackling belonging to 1t and
two slaves".

In tracing the onnership of the larger
trpota in foxet, it will be convenient to
coneider it in four etrins:

: I Rarker's Neck between Devoll Pand
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ani ite Drook and the wWestport
Fiver.

2 Between thiﬁ Pond =nd Brook and
the road by Agss Eowland's.

B Between this Road and Simons
Brosk,

4, Weet to fuicksand Pond.
BARKiER'S HECK.

It has 21lready been explained that in
1684 damanewa, indian,conveved Lo William
Paybodie,Joseph Church and Edward Richuond

B 503

the south part of Curaest Neck, adjoining

tre West Arm called the Harbor'le kiouth and

T

extending north to an old ditch that runs
acroes the neck, ani bounded Test by a
amiall Pond.These nmen were the leading cit-

izens and vrovrietors of Little Comwtorn.
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ready procured the English

of ten acres each and meadow lots

individuals,

Philin grinnell and coOImD

family ana their lands in 1831 wers

h‘

i

A iie

in 1622 they Aivided Barker's Neck into

acres, And the saume vere sold

Neck were oTned in the Pa

el

T

tn

el
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10

"nnse in the eouth

westnort Harbor viliage is

within thie tract which extended T

between Devoll's Pornd and

O

thie

Lhe

Doen

part of Rarkxer's Necx north ot the

Il.

farm anout 1800 wae purchased fron

and in 1352 nis grandson,

sold the sane Lo Gideon

B.

the various owners oy Hajor gwlvester
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SKOTION BRETWERM

DRVOLL PONT AND ROAD BY ASh HOWLAND'S.

Trhis ie on the east edge of etephen's
Neex and velonged to the ehmond famlly.
In 1786 it was =o0ld 10 senjamin Devoll and
in 1325 to Job Davie. Tn the deel dated
1771 from Svlivester to Hathaniel Hichrond
ie mentioned a house, and this is probably
the dwelling novw standing on ithe vortion of
tne farm owned alter 1847 vy Rooert Potter.
Next north of the Pavis farm is 2 tract

wnich Perez Fichmond in 1770 deviged 1o his

son Josnua. Benjamin sSowle surchased it
in 1795 and Benjamin Tevoll in 1804. The
eouth rart of thie farm 7as owned by Pat—
ience Levoll and went to ner brother nolder
Potter wno in 1847 apld it 10 Fownert Ponler.

The north half of the Levoll far
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ouaced to fvlvester Brovmell ana it was in-
pluded in his zrandson's deed to videon B.

Peckxham in 185%.

ReTUEEN THE ROAD BY

ASA HOFLAND'S HOUSE AWL RICHMOND'S POND.

The south end of this section is the
Horlarnd farm and was owmnmed DY tne Hichmonds

until 1792 Thomas B. Richmond sold to Swli-—

vester Brownell. 18;7 Bdward iianchester
owned it and in 1337 it was purchased vy
#iliiam Howland and is still owned in that
Tamily.

The farm

n.z;ﬁypfrphg ﬁg?landﬁ is Xnown
ac tre Abraham ..anchester rarm. This is
part of the west hali oi the neck wnienh in
1700 was conveved to John Rogers oy ¥illiam

douthworth. Svlvester Richnmond married the

daughter of Hogere and so a great pact, if
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not the whole, pacsed into the Richmond
Terily. In 1748 Roger nichmond conveyed

to Perer Riehmornd for 400 pounts the eouth

0

oart ot this farm. Then in 1747, iIsas

]

Oronker and wife. Indiane, sold to Perez
#ichmond the forty azsres north. The in—
ference ie ~uite sound that in the Roger
Riehmond section was = house which had
been built a Tew years vefore. lﬁ 1776
Perez Richmond died, as already mentioned,

leaving his homestead farm to nie two «ons,

ad

I

Bdward and Perez Riehmond.
In August 1773 the two sons joined 1n

deed to Pardon rrownell for 352 pounds

A

of 95 seree, bounded north by land of Jon-

(&)

athan Rrownell, east by lﬁnd of Jonathan
and George Brownell and Jofhua Richmond,
eniith and weet by land of Ichabod FRichinond

ani Srlveeter Hichmond.




The oric
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P

indicates the precences o1 2 house

[4}]

and it wae not the house where Perez Rich-
mond lived at hic deatn vscausge a year later

when BEdvard and Perez divided the reet ot

necifiexlly divided

the homestead fTarm thers
the house also and it was wesnt of Silmons
rook. In 1792 Pardon kErownell Tor £l15
sounds s0ld the same fars to Josepn Browhi-
ell. in 1329 it was conveyed py Joseph

Prownell's grandchildren to Abran=zm Lan-

In the deed irom the Richmonn Brother

0

to Pardon -2romell in 1773 there were two

sxcestions:

T+ The Indian iurial place.

2 A oemall niece of land walled in

nlace on the wect

for a watering
side of the farm.

-

in the later deeds neither-ic nentioned.
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The houee on tiie farr is An interest-
ing study. 11 faces coubh and was ovuilt

three Derisie. Ths west end was buill

o
ot

by Captain Forbes ¥. sanchester, the pres—
ent occupant, not many years ago. This
adsition covered the west hall of the part
west of the front door, and the main chim—
ney was built Aabout oﬁe undred years A0,
or before the time when the Tarm wae £0ld
py Pardon Brownell o Joseph. There Aare
moctly modisrn size etandard brick in the

shimney and in that part of the house next
west of the chimney ie an absence of anci-
ent framework.The arrangerient ot the greatl
northukitchen, nearly spanninz both front

»aome ie a stvle in vogue after the Revo-

iution ani vefore 1300. It is gafe to in-—-

fer that from 1784 to 1793 Pardon Frownell
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added a west end to the house and huilt a
new cnplmmey. 7he east end pressnta An in-
terecting oroblem. Here was all ancient

sroucture. Thie part was priginally 7O

et
Ay
m

12 stories in neign caosn by the cor-
ner posts 7LD pracxated Lobhs. The car—
ner frame work seeme Lo e pefore 1750.

mhe sumners 407 etairs ana 1n chauper b
o ehlmney Lo the enn ol +the houge Aac—
rordiing to the fnode Island metnod. Ori-

rinelly SUmere and glrta were in s=izht,

(e

put provnably whep whe nouse was sebuilt
Lhey were eacased. The walle ani celil-
ingo are iastere. Town cbalrs tne oitt—
er en: of ihs cymmer which ie on the ezt
and hee decayed to such An extent that the
timbsr has - -setile’d nearly an ineln. Tnea

czllar 18 ander the eact cni of the houce.

o stairs are some 0ld 100TS trimzed in

=
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ancient gtyle. The rafters ceem Lo be of
one period. collar oveals and raifters are
51 hewed oak and eound. They Tere APODA—
ply uslaced there when the nouae was I'e-
puilt. seroes tne attic floor is a sec~
1ion two feet wide where the boards have
peen cut. The object wase 1O take oudv
this section to repair a girt, wnich was
aeﬁamﬁlished'by putting in a new croes
timber, ég appeared DY A recent examina—
tion. L1t follows from thie that the Frame
ot tnis eaet end, not ineluding the roof,
ies older tnan the aate when the nhouse Was
repuiit.

1y my ovninion in the nresgent etate of
inforration,the echimney, roof and part of
the housé west of ithe front door ¥ere

hinilt by Pardon nrownell just before 17954,
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Therc is =ome record evidenc- concarning

the east end, "hich thoush alight, may
sulde 30 tne rixni conclueion.

Cuptain Perez iiehmonia in hie will in
1770 =neaks ot his "aom? dwelling houge,
anowing that ne had lived in another house
wihich wae then standing. It also apiears
that his "now" dwelling houte ©t00d 7St
of Simons -Brook and had an ola snd new part
accordine to the aivision nade in 177+4.

Eigs father, 3vlvesler Qichmond, in his will
gave nis homestead TAri and "now" Awelling

house Lo =son Parez;, 80 in 1752 Sylvester

ot his farm haa two nouser and in 1770 Pe-

raz had two. Fere is presented a yuesiion
to decide which was on the Abraham Eancoes—

ter farm. The pest theory seens to be that



and 1740 puils the Lanchester nouse and Syli-
vester erceoted 0NS wpat of tne 2rovk. AL
nis death voth were awned LY perez,ia £0I:
qrii the laiier added the new part to the
nholge weat of The Aronk.

e

ne seacrciptione piven in the 6Arly

=3

Adeedg 40 riob furnisn clearly qefined bounds
and it is nQL certaln exactly "here the dif-
fer=nul farm 1ines rain. pulb the evidence
goints tO the conclusion thxal Lhe eact end
of Lhe uanchester house weg buiit by Roger
Richmond OF syivester pefore 1740 pnt Lhe

racorde 40O nnot en=able one to juige pore Ae—

BETYELN SIKONS BHOOK ARNL GULCKEAND POND.

AL his death in 1770 this wAae omned by

faptain Perez Richmonad and was Aevised 1O
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uie sone, kdward and Perez. In 1774 they

4ivided the same, the north part being re-

reived by Bdward and the rest oy Perez.

The couth en? whnich was tuken by Perez Coilr—

srised 150 acres and in 1ls2s was Ailvided

into cmall parcele and allotied o his neirs.
T.ig 1774 division line uvegan at # polnt

in firone Bwook 120 feet north of Richmond's
Pond =ni extended westerly to CulcXsana Pond.
The homestead buildings were divided inde-
endently of the land. The houce nad a
aew and old part and the line of division
+ave the east end to one and the weet end
t5 the. other.

Thie house was ovhed by Peleg Manches—
ter and later pv Zesnaniah Borden ana was
taken dowh sbout 1l36o.

Th 1831 the couth half of thie farm of




150 acres came into posseﬂsion of willlsa

wanchester and was then =o0ld in smaller
carcels, the orineipal portion peing owned
ae iollows:
18563, dJames (Chase and BAmund ©.Sie—
son.
1355. FKichard Porden.
1657. Oornelius H. Springer.
1855. Oharles Jenkxins.
1870. ®mlinu C. nathaway.
1836. Annjanette Manchester, wire
ot Albert D. wanchester.
gince this date ihe farm nag veen somemhat
eubdivided.
in 1777 Eaward Fichmond conveved hise
interest, which was the porth nalf, to s
william Yhitridze, who in 1885 sold the
~ost of the farm 1o Gideon Tompkine. In

1330 on the east side ne ao0ld a tract to




Pelegvhanchester Ax

Zepnanian Borden, 75 necl
+o Thomas C. TompXine.

nally On

z-lveate?r Richmoni,

wnen ne firet

<

aitions WEre
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of 1773 to Paprdon

old Indian 301
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and b

of the Tarm

the
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i in 1855
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poesibly pefore 1700
sattlen in btuis
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on the north side
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Poceiply this
a prouise
n it was eviaent
to nigapuesr
ter SOome

s Dre—

fpiend anong bLhe rnzlien
recting lace. co thie
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-0 Indian Cemetery remains marked and re-
=nected., one of the very fer whose tenure
in Tixed a1A established by the records.

ey after two centuries the name of the
famous Hichmond familys that settled thins

§;' »2xion, owned and neeoupied the whole of

o

tenhen's deck, is no longer found auiong

ct

he recidentis. They were zentlemen and
roldiers who stood high in civil and mili—-
tary affairs o the colonists, vet the on-
1v trace of thsir name remaining in this
ipeality is the designation of a little

Loay of salt water called

RICHMOND'S POND.




